

Request for Domestic Violence Restraining Order

Clerk stamps date here when form is filed.

You must also complete form CLETS-001, Confidential CLETS Information, and give it to the clerk when you file this Request.

1 Name of Person Asking for Protection:

Age: _____

Your lawyer in this case (if you have one):

Name: _____ State Bar No.: _____

Firm Name: _____

Address (If you have a lawyer for this case, give your lawyer's information. If you do not have a lawyer and want to keep your home address private, give a different mailing address instead. You do not have to give your telephone, fax, or e-mail.):

Address: _____

City: _____ State: _____ Zip: _____

Telephone: _____ Fax: _____

E-Mail Address: _____

Fill in court name and street address:

Superior Court of California, County of _____

Court fills in case number when form is filed.

Case Number: _____

2 Name of Person You Want Protection From:

Description of person you want protection from:

Sex: [] M [] F Height: _____ Weight: _____ Hair Color: _____ Eye Color: _____
Race: _____ Age: _____ Date of Birth: _____
Address (if known): _____
City: _____ State: _____ Zip: _____

3 Do you want an order to protect family or household members? [] Yes [] No

If yes, list them:

Table with columns: Full name, Sex, Age, Lives with you?, Relationship to you. Includes checkboxes for Yes/No.

[] Check here if you need more space. Attach a sheet of paper and write "DV-100, Protected People" for a title.

4 What is your relationship to the person in (2)? (Check all that apply):

- a. [] We are now married or registered domestic partners.
b. [] We used to be married or registered domestic partners.
c. [] We live together.
d. [] We used to live together.
e. [] We are related by blood, marriage, or adoption (specify relationship): _____
f. [x] We are dating or used to date, or we are or used to be engaged to be married.
g. [] We are the parents together of a child or children under 18:

Child's Name: _____ Date of Birth: _____

Child's Name: _____ Date of Birth: _____

Child's Name: _____ Date of Birth: _____

[] Check here if you need more space. Attach a sheet of paper and write "DV-100, Additional Children" for a title.

- h. [] We have signed a Voluntary Declaration of Paternity for our child or children. (Attach a copy if you have one).

If you do not have one of these relationships, the court may not be able to consider your request. Read form DV-500-INFO for help.

This is not a Court Order.



5 Other Restraining Orders and Court Cases

a. Are there any restraining/protective orders currently in place OR that have expired in the last six months (emergency protective orders, criminal, juvenile, family)?
 No Yes (date of order): _____ and (expiration date): _____ (Attach a copy if you have one).

b. Have you or any other person named in (3) been involved in another court case with the person in (2)?

No Yes If yes, check each kind of case and indicate where and when each was filed:

Kind of Case	County or Tribe Where Filed	Year Filed	Case Number (if known)
<input type="checkbox"/> Divorce, Nullity, Legal Separation	_____	_____	_____
<input type="checkbox"/> Civil Harassment	_____	_____	_____
<input type="checkbox"/> Domestic Violence	_____	_____	_____
<input type="checkbox"/> Criminal	_____	_____	_____
<input type="checkbox"/> Juvenile, Dependency, Guardianship	_____	_____	_____
<input type="checkbox"/> Child Support	_____	_____	_____
<input type="checkbox"/> Parentage, Paternity	_____	_____	_____
<input type="checkbox"/> Other (specify): _____	_____	_____	_____
<input type="checkbox"/> Check here if you need more space. Attach a sheet of paper and write "DV-100, Other Court Cases" for a title.			

Check the orders you want.

6 Personal Conduct Orders

I ask the court to order the person in (2) not to do the following things to me or anyone listed in (3):

- a. Harass, attack, strike, threaten, assault (sexually or otherwise), hit, follow, stalk, molest, destroy personal property, disturb the peace, keep under surveillance, impersonate (on the Internet, electronically or otherwise), or block movements
- b. Contact, either directly or indirectly, in any way, including but not limited to, by telephone, mail or e-mail or other electronic means

The person in (2) will be ordered not to take any action to get the addresses or locations of any protected person unless the court finds good cause not to make the order.

7 Stay-Away Order

a. I ask the court to order the person in (2) to stay at least 50 _____ yards away from (check all that apply):

- Me My school
- My home Each person listed in (3)
- My job or workplace The child(ren)'s school or child care
- My vehicle Other (specify): _____

b. If the person listed in (2) is ordered to stay away from all the places listed above, will he or she still be able to get to his or her home, school, job, workplace, or vehicle? Yes No (If no, explain): _____

8 Move-Out Order

(If the person in (2) lives with you and you want that person to stay away from your home, you must ask for this move-out order.)

I ask the court to order the person in (2) to move out from and not return to (address): _____

I have the right to live at the above address because (explain): _____

This is not a Court Order.



9 Guns or Other Firearms or Ammunition

I believe the person in (2) owns or possesses guns, firearms, or ammunition. Yes No I don't know
If the judge approves the order, the person in (2) will be ordered not to own, possess, purchase, or receive a firearm or ammunition. The person will be ordered to sell to, or store with, a licensed gun dealer, or turn in to law enforcement, any guns or firearms that he or she owns or possesses.

10 Record Unlawful Communications

I ask for the right to record communications made to me by the person in (2) that violate the judge's orders.

11 Care of Animals

I ask for the sole possession, care, and control of the animals listed below. I ask the court to order the person in (2) to stay at least _____ yards away from and not take, sell, transfer, encumber, conceal, molest, attack, strike, threaten, harm, or otherwise dispose of the following animals:

I ask for the animals to be with me because:

12 Child Custody and Visitation

a. I do not have a child custody or visitation order and I want one.
b. I have a child custody or visitation order and I want it changed.
If you ask for orders, you must fill out and attach form DV-105, Request for Child Custody and Visitation Orders. You and the other parent may tell the court that you want to be legal parents of the children (use form DV-180, Agreement and Judgment of Parentage).

13 Child Support (Check all that apply):

a. I do not have a child support order and I want one.
b. I have a child support order and I want it changed.
c. I now receive or have applied for TANF, Welfare, CalWORKS, or Medi-Cal.
If you ask for child support orders, you must fill out and attach form FL-150, Income and Expense Declaration or form FL-155, Financial Statement (Simplified).

14 Property Control

I ask the court to give **only** me temporary use, possession, and control of the property listed here:

15 Debt Payment

I ask the court to order the person in (2) to make these payments while the order is in effect:
 Check here if you need more space. Attach a sheet of paper and write "DV-100, Debt Payment" for a title.
Pay to: _____ For: _____ Amount: \$ _____ Due date: _____

16 Property Restraint

I am married to or have a registered domestic partnership with the person in (2). I ask the judge to order that the person in (2) not borrow against, sell, hide, or get rid of or destroy any possessions or property, except in the usual course of business or for necessities of life. I also ask the judge to order the person in (2) to notify me of any new or big expenses and to explain them to the court.

17 Spousal Support

I am married to or have a registered domestic partnership with the person in (2) and no spousal support order exists. I ask the court to order the person in (2) to pay spousal support. (You must complete, file, and serve form FL-150, Income and Expense Declaration, before your hearing).

This is not a Court Order.



18 **Rights to Mobile Device and Wireless Phone Account**

a. **Property control of mobile device and wireless phone account**

I ask the court to give **only** me temporary use, possession, and control of the following mobile devices:

_____ and the wireless phone account for the following wireless phone numbers because the account currently belongs to the person in **(2)** :

(including area code): _____ my number number of child in my care

(including area code): _____ my number number of child in my care

(including area code): _____ my number number of child in my care

Check here if you need more space. Attach a sheet of paper and write "DV-100, Rights to Mobile Device and Wireless Phone Account" for a title.

b. **Debt Payment**

I ask the court to order the person in **(2)** to make the payments for the wireless phone accounts listed in 18a because:

Name of the wireless service provider is: _____ Amount: \$ _____ Due Date: _____

If you are requesting this order, you must complete, file, and serve form FL-150, Income and Expense Declaration, before your hearing.

c. **Transfer of Wireless Phone Account**

I ask the court to order the wireless service provider to transfer the billing responsibility and rights to the wireless phone numbers listed in 18a to me because the account currently belongs to the person in **(2)** .

If the judge makes this order, you will be financially responsible for these accounts, including monthly service fees and costs of any mobile devices connected to these phone numbers. You may be responsible for other fees. You must contact the wireless service provider to find out what fees you will be responsible for and whether you are eligible for an account.

19 **Insurance**

I ask the court to order the person in **(2)** NOT to cash, borrow against, cancel, transfer, dispose of, or change the beneficiaries of any insurance or coverage held for the benefit of me or the person in **(2)**, or our child(ren), for whom support may be ordered, or both.

20 **Lawyer's Fees and Costs**

I ask that the person in **(2)** pay some or all of my lawyer's fees and costs.

You must complete, file, and serve form FL-150, Income and Expense Declaration, before your hearing.

21 **Payments for Costs and Services**

I ask the court to order the person in **(2)** to pay the following:

*You can ask for lost earnings or your costs for services caused directly by the person in **(2)** (damaged property, medical care, counseling, temporary housing, etc.). You must bring proof of these expenses to your hearing.*

Pay to: _____ For: _____ Amount: \$ _____

Pay to: _____ For: _____ Amount: \$ _____

22 **Batterer Intervention Program**

I ask the court to order the person listed in **(2)** to go to a 52-week batterer intervention program and show proof of completion to the court.

23 **Other Orders**

What other orders are you asking for? CEASE NONCONSENSUAL PORN and CEASE IMPERSONATION. See DV-100 Other Orders.

Check here if you need more space. Attach a sheet of paper and write "DV-100, Other Orders" for a title.

This is not a Court Order.



24 **Time for Service (Notice)**

The papers must be personally served on the person in ② at least five days before the hearing, unless the court orders a shorter time for service. If you want there to be fewer than five days between service and the hearing, explain why below. For help, read form DV-200-INFO, "What Is Proof of Personal Service"?

25 **No Fee to Serve (Notify) Restrained Person**

If you want the sheriff or marshal to serve (notify) the restrained person about the orders for free, ask the court clerk what you need to do.

26 **Court Hearing**

The court will schedule a hearing on your request. If the judge does not make the orders effective right away ("temporary restraining orders"), the judge may still make the orders after the hearing. If the judge does not make the orders effective right away, you can ask the court to cancel the hearing. Read form DV-112, *Waiver of Hearing on Denied Request for Temporary Restraining Order*, for more information.

27 **Describe Abuse**

Describe how the person in ② abused you. Abuse means to intentionally or recklessly cause or attempt to cause bodily injury to you; or to place you or another person in reasonable fear of imminent serious bodily injury; or to harass, attack, strike, threaten, assault (sexually or otherwise), hit, follow, stalk, molest, keep you under surveillance, impersonate (on the Internet, electronically or otherwise), batter, telephone, or contact you; or to disturb your peace; or to destroy your personal property. (For a complete definition, see Fam. Code, §§ 6203, 6320.)

a. Date of most recent abuse: Jan 2, 2015

1. Who was there? n/a

2. Describe how the person in ② abused you or your child(ren):

I am a victim of nonconsensual porn domestic abuse. Ex-romantic partner is distributing private, sexually explicit material of me without my consent to force my unwilling sexual exposure to the public as a way to hurt me. I need immediate help from the court in the form of a TRO to stop the abuse and prohibit the further dissemination of the nonconsensual porn. Given the viral spread of nude images on the internet, time is of the essence. See DV-100 Recent Abuse and PDF printouts attached thereto.

Check here if you need more space. Attach a sheet of paper and write "DV-100, Recent Abuse" for a title.

3. Did the person in ② use or threaten to use a gun or any other weapon? No Yes (If yes, describe):

4. Describe any injuries: The impact on my emotional state has been devastating. Humiliation, anxiety, embarrassment, damage to my personal and professional reputation, fear for my safety. [Describe any other consequences re: emotional state, relationships, education, and/or employment.] [Metrics re: page views]

5. Did the police come? No Yes

If yes, did they give you or the person in ② an Emergency Protective Order? Yes No I don't know
Attach a copy if you have one.

The order protects you or the person in ②

This is not a Court Order.



27 Describe Abuse (continued)

Has the person in ② abused you (or your child(ren)) other times?

b. Date of abuse: Jan 1-2, 2015, and other times prior _____

1. Who was there? me, Ex-romantic partner

2. Describe how the person in ② abused you or your child(ren):

Ex-romantic partner has used nonconsensual porn to threaten and control me in the past. See DV-100 Recent Abuse. The threatening behavior escalated the night/early morning of Jan 1-2 and resulted in the posting of nonconsensual porn at 4:11am, eleven minutes after I received a 4:00am text from him stating, "You'll be sorry." See DV-100 Recent Abuse and PDF printouts attached thereto.

Check here if you need more space. Attach a sheet of paper and write "DV-100, Recent Abuse" for a title.

3. Did the person in ② use or threaten to use a gun or any other weapon? No Yes (If yes, describe):

4. Describe any injuries: Fear

5. Did the police come? No Yes

If yes, did they give you or the person in ② an Emergency Protective Order?

Yes No I don't know Attach a copy if you have one.

The order protects you or the person in ②

If the person in ② abused you other times, check here and use Form DV-101, Description of Abuse or describe any previous abuse on an attached sheet of paper and write "DV-100, Previous Abuse" for a title.

28 Other Persons to Be Protected

The persons listed in item ③ need an order for protection because (describe): _____

29 Number of pages attached to this form, if any: _____

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the information above is true and correct.

Date: _____

Type or print your name



Sign your name

Date: _____

Lawyer's name, if you have one



Lawyer's signature

This is not a Court Order.

DV-100 Other Orders

CEASE NONCONSENSUAL PORN: Respondent ordered to take down from the internet and destroy all photos in his possession of Petitioner's "intimate body parts," which includes "any portion of the genitals . . . that is either uncovered or clearly visible through clothing." (California Penal Code 647(j)(4)). Specifically, this order applies to: (1) the picture on [insert website URL] described in Petitioner's DV-100 Recent Abuse declaration; (2) the picture on [insert website URL] described in Petitioner's DV-100 Recent Abuse declaration; and (3) any other photos in Respondent's possession that capture "intimate body parts" of the Petitioner as defined by statute.

CEASE IMPERSONATION: Respondent ordered to delete any accounts that impersonate Petitioner and/or her family members. Specifically, this order applies to: (1) the [insert company name] [insert user name] account described in Petitioner's DV-100 Recent Abuse declaration showing that the Respondent opened a fictitious account in the name of the Petitioner.

Comment [WMC1]: Instruction 1:

On your Form DV-100, Item 23, Other Orders: (1) check the box; and (2) write: "CEASE NONCONSENSUAL PORN and CEASE IMPERSONATION. See DV-100 Other Orders."

Create a word document like this Sample titled DV-100 Other Orders.

The purpose of the document is to write a proposed order for the court to incorporate by reference in the court's DV-110 Temporary Restraining Order.

Comment [WMC2]: Instruction 2:

Attach one copy to your Form DV-100 and attach another copy to your partially completed Form DV-110 so that the judge can simply check the box for Other Orders and write: "CEASE NONCONSENSUAL PORN and CEASE IMPERSONATION," and that will incorporate by reference your Other Orders proposed here that have been adopted as the order of the court for your case.

Comment [WMC3]: Practice Tip 1:

Provide a definition for nonconsensual porn (if your state has a civil or criminal revenge porn law, cite to that law), and describe specifically which of the content posted by the perpetrator constitutes nonconsensual porn and attach PDF printouts to DV-100 Recent Abuse.

Comment [WMC4]: Practice Tip 2:

It is much easier to take down NCP content than it used to be. A growing number of tech companies will voluntarily take down NCP on their platforms, regardless of whether the victim owns the copyright or has a court order regarding the content. See Without My Consent's Take Down resources. It is still, however, a recommended best practice to include the URLs for the sites you want delisted, or the accounts you want closed, and to expressly ask the court to require the restrained person to remove the content. Including the URL in the order allows the technology company to verify that the content you're referencing is the same content the court entered an order about.

See WMC's Digital Abuse Cheat Sheet "Sample Language for 'Other Orders' that are Likely to be Accepted by Tech Companies."

DV-100 Sample Recent Abuse

On January 2, 2015, at 4:11 a.m., sexually explicit photos of me were posted to [insert website URLs] without my consent. PDF printouts of the webpages are attached hereto as **Exhibit A**. I know that Ex-romantic Partner posted these photos because [here are some frequently encountered scenarios]:

- (1) [Ex-romantic partner] sent 7 texts between 10:00pm and 4:00am. Screen shots of those texts are attached hereto as **Exhibit B**.
- (2) [Ex-romantic partner] took these photos and is the only person I have ever given the photos to.
- (3) [Ex-romantic partner] has threatened me with the photos in the past. For example, [insert specifics].
- (4) The 4:00am text states, "You'll be sorry." See **Exhibit B**. The photos were posted 11 minutes later at 4:11am. See **Exhibit A**.
- (5) The event happened the day after [Ex-romantic Partner] found out that I was dating someone new.

Comment [WMC1]: About: This DV-100 Sample Recent Abuse document is based on the hypothetical presented in Without My Consent's completed Evidence Chart available at <http://www.withoutmyconsent.org/resources/evidence-preservation#use-without-my-consent's-evidence-chart>.

Comment [WMC2]: Instruction 1:
On your Form DV-100, Item 27, (1) describe the most recent abuse; (2) check the box for more space; and (3) write "See DV-100 Recent Abuse for details and evidence."

Create a word document like this sample titled DV-100 Recent Abuse. In this document, use your completed WMC Evidence Chart to help you draft your description of recent abuse. For each event, apply the following formula:

On [DATE], [What Happened.] [Evidence That It Happened] is attached to this declaration as Exhibit []. I know that [Restrained Person] posted this photo [or opened this account] because: [insert specifics re: Evidence They Did It].

Comment [WMC3]: Practice Tip 1: Remember that anything you write, and any exhibits you attach, will be made a public record; so, if you want to try to submit some exhibits under seal, you might want to consider filing a motion, or, if you have some tolerance for uncertainty, you could employ the "just do it" approach and see what happens. If you opt for the "just do it" approach, you could state in your DV-100 Recent Abuse: "*I have provided printouts of certain Exhibits for the judge to review in private in the enclosed sealed envelope, as they are sexually explicit images of me that do not belong in the public record (Confidential Information under Civil Code section 1708.85).*" Then, place the confidential exhibits in a sealed envelope included with your motion, with the legend "Private/Confidential Exhibits" on the envelope.

Comment [WMC4]: Practice Tip 2: Do It Yourself PDFs and screen shots are admissible in court. But if you'd rather have a third party handle the capture and production of evidence, there's a service for that!

Page Vault <https://www.page-vault.com/> offers "webpage capture services." A representative will work with you to capture, store, and produce webpage captures, which can then be attached to a police report, restraining order application, or given to a lawyer for a consultation.